





Memorandum

To: Michael Westerman, Purchasing Department
CcC: Heath Henderson

From: Scott Rood, Fleet Services

Date: March 29, 2016

Re: Bid Award Recommendation - Bid # 2636

We have reviewed the bids submitted for the above award (Auto Body Repair
Contract) and recommend the bid be awarded to Northwest Auto Body LLC, as the
lowest responsible bidder. For the net total bid of $95,055.96 calculated as
follows.

$87,690.00 Base bid per minimum specification
$7,365.96  Washington Sales Tax @ 8.4%

$95,055.96 Total

Please call me at extension 1637 should you have any questions. Thank you for
your assistance in this matter.



